

Planning

DC/09/0191 Permission Granted Demolition of Garages, Garage Block, Oak Hill Close, Wrentham.

Mr David Walker said he objected to the fact that ~~the~~ Parish Council has no say on housing projects and what happens to the people of the Village who's lives are disrupted by this. He then left the Meeting.

Correspondence

A letter was read, received from Age Concern re: The promotion of independence for people over the age of 60. A photo copy of the brochure will be put on the notice board.

Community Grants

W.D.C have written informing the P.C of the second round of community grants.

The Village Hall Treasurer has written informing the P.C of the increase in rental charges of 50p. per hour.

Village Fete

The Rydon & Southwold Corp of Bands has been booked to open the fete being held in the Village Hall on Sunday 19th July. There will be a Meeting of the Village Hall Committee prior to the fete. Mr & Mrs Walker are donating the ice cream for the day.

Village Hall

Mr S. Scallow has received from SARC details and information of a Parish Council taking over the running of the Village Hall. This will be passed around for Councillors to read. Mr Fletcher asked whether section 106 money could be used for necessary repairs on